U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Information Policy

Telephone: (202) 51 4-3642 Washington, D.C. 20530
JAN 15 2010

Ms. Marcia Hofmann

Staff Attorney

Electronic Frontier Foundation

454 Shotwell Street . Re: AG/09-R0362

San Francisco, CA 94110 MAP:TEH:SBL

Dear Ms. Hofmann:

This is a final response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated February
13, 2009, and received in this Office on February 17, 2009, in which you requested reports
submitted to the Attorney General from the Intelligence Oversight Board from January 1, 2007 to
present. This response is made on behalf of the Office of the Attorney General.

By letter dated November 5, 2009, you were advised that we had completed our search in the
Office of the Attorney General and were reviewing the documents located. Please be advised that
this included a search of the electronic database of the Departmental Executive Secretariat, which is
the official records repository for the Office of the Attorney General. Our review is now complete
and we have determined that six unclassified documents and five classified documents are
responsive to your request.

With regard to the unclassified documents, 1 have determined that one document is
appropriate for release without excision and a copy is enclosed. Of the remaining unclassified
documents, one was referred to the Department of Energy and four were referred to the Office of the
Director of National Intelligence for processing and direct response to you. Those agencies will
respond to you directly if they have not already done so. Any further status inquiries should be
made to those offices at the following addresses:

Alexander Morris John F. Hackett

FOIA Officer Director

Department of Energy Information Management Office

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. Office of the Director of National Intelligence
Washington, D.C. 20585 Washington, D.C. 20511

As to the five classified documents, please be advised that we referred one document to the
Central Intelligence Agency, two documents to the Defense Intelligence Agency, and two
documents to the Department of Defense. Again, any further status inquiries should be made
directly to those offices at the addresses listed below:




Delores Nelson Alesia Y. Williams

Information and Privacy Coordinator Chief, Freedom of Information Act Staff
Central Intelligence Agency ATTN: DIAC, DAN-1A, Bldg. 6000
Washington, D.C. 20505 Defense Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20340-5100

Paul Jacobsmeyer

0OSD/JS FOIA Requester Service Center
Office of Freedom of Information
Department of Defense

1155 Defense Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20301-1155

Although I am aware that your request is the subject of ongoing litigation and that appeals
are not ordinarily acted on in such situations, I am required by statute and regulation to inform
you of your right to file an administrative appeal.

Sincerely,

Meone AriRosho

Melanie Ann Pustay
Director

Enclosure
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Oversight Board

August 14, 2007

_ Dcar Mr. Attomey General:

(U/FOUO) In accordance wnh Executive Order 12863 of September 13, 1993, as amended,
enclosed is a report provided to the Intelligence Oversight Board (TOB) by the Depamnent of

Energy. 'I‘he IOB received the report on Angust 8, 2007.
.(U) Please contact me at 202-456-2352 if you have any questions.

%ouneﬂy

General Counsel

Enclosure

-cc: Ms. Valerie E. Caproni
General Counsel, FBI

 The Honorable Alberto Gonzales

The Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, D.C. 20530
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